SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P. Form 10-Q August 04, 2010 Table of Contents

# **UNITED STATES**

# SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

# **FORM 10-Q**

(Mark One)

# x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended June 30, 2010

OR

# " TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_

Commission file number 1-31219

# SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware (State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

23-3096839 (I.R.S. Employer

Identification No.)

 1818 Market Street, Suite 1500, Philadelphia, PA
 19103

 (Address of principal executive offices)
 (Zip Code)

 Registrant s telephone number, including area code: (866) 248-4344

#### Former name, former address and formal fiscal year, if changed since last report: Not Applicable

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes x No "

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes x No "

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, or a non-accelerated filer. See definition of accelerated filer and large accelerated filer in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.:

 Large accelerated filer
 x
 Accelerated filer

 Non-accelerated filer
 ...
 Smaller reporting company

 Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).
 Yes ...

At August 3, 2010, the number of the registrant s Common Units outstanding was 31,053,332.

### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# INDEX

PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

#### Page No.

Item 1.	Financial Statements	
	Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income for the Three Months Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 (unaudited)	3
	Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 (unaudited)	4
	Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30, 2010 (unaudited) and December 31, 2009	5
	Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Six Months Ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 (unaudited)	6
	Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (unaudited)	7
Item 2.	Management s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations	25
Item 3.	Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk	30
Item 4.	Controls and Procedures	32
	PART II. OTHER INFORMATION	
Item 1.	Legal Proceedings	33
Item 1A.	Risk Factors	33
Item 2.	Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds	33
Item 3.	Defaults Upon Senior Securities	33
Item 4.	Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders	33
Item 5.	Other Information	33
Item 6.	Exhibits	34
<u>SIGNATU</u>	RE	35

#### PART I

# FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

# SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### (in thousands, except unit and per unit amounts)

	Three Months Ended June 30,		nded	
		2010	,	2009
Revenues				
Sales and other operating revenue:				
Affiliates	\$	214,039	\$	217,560
Unaffiliated customers		1,814,832		1,065,137
Other income		9,390		7,774
Total Revenues		2,038,261		1,290,471
Costs and Expenses		1 020 120		1 104 70 4
Cost of products sold and operating expenses		1,939,120		1,184,794
Depreciation and amortization		13,949		11,508
Selling, general and administrative expenses		15,584		15,842
Total Costs and Expenses		1,968,653		1,212,144
Operating Income		69,608		78,327
Net interest with affiliates		67		7
Other interest cost and debt expense, net		19,818		12,685
Capitalized interest		(1,176)		(1,008)
Net Income	\$	50,899	\$	66,643
Calculation of Limited Partners interest in Net Income:				
Net Income	\$	50,899	\$	66,643
Less: General Partner s interest in Net Income		(10,672)		(12,988)
Limited Partners interest in Net Income	\$	40,227	\$	53,655
Net Income per Limited Partner unit:				
Basic	\$	1.30	\$	1.76
Diluted	\$	1.29	\$	1.74

Weighted average Limited Partners units outstanding:

# Table of Contents

Basic		31,050,602	30,551,349
Diluted		31,215,638	30,756,024
	(See Accompanying Notes)		

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### (in thousands, except unit and per unit amounts)

		Six Months Ended June 30,		led
		2010		2009
Revenues				
Sales and other operating revenue:	ф.	205 125	<b>•</b>	116 101
Affiliates	\$	387,427	\$	416,404
Unaffiliated customers		3,321,952		1,904,326
Other income		17,153		12,539
Total Revenues		3,726,532		2,333,269
Costs and Expenses				
Cost of products sold and operating expenses		3,533,827		2,108,488
Depreciation and amortization		28,469		23,088
Selling, general and administrative expenses		36,170		32,916
Total Costs and Expenses		3,598,466		2,164,492
Operating Income		128,066		168,777
Net interest with affiliates		128,000		59
Other interest cost and debt expense, net		35,927		23,627
Capitalized interest		(1,964)		(2,458)
		(-,, -, -,		(_,,
Net Income	\$	93,981	\$	147,549
Calculation of Limited Partners interest in Net Income:				
Net Income	\$	93,981	\$	147,549
Less: General Partner s interest in Net Income		(20,755)		(25,517)
Limited Partners interest in Net Income	\$	73,226	\$	122,032
Net Income per Limited Partner unit:				
Basic	\$	2.36	\$	4.12
Diluted	\$	2.35	\$	4.09
Weighted average Limited Partners units outstanding:				
Basic		31,034,160	2	29,628,856
Diluted	2	31,212,572	2	29,829,994

(See Accompanying Notes)

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

#### (in thousands)

	June 30, 2010 (UNAUDITED)	December 31, 2009
Assets		
Current Assets		
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 2,000	\$ 2,000
Advances to affiliates	4,067	8,691
Accounts receivable, affiliated companies	65,190	47,791
Accounts receivable, net	1,406,868	1,280,062
Inventories:		
Crude oil	363,165	82,511
Refined products	3,231	1,857
Refined product additives	1,739	1,765
Materials, supplies and other	841	841
Total Current Assets	1,847,101	1,425,518
Properties, plants and equipment	2,225,033	2,150,493
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization	(641,229)	(616,772)
Properties, plants and equipment, net	1,583,804	1,533,721
Investment in affiliates	95,032	88,286
Deferred charges and other assets	55,273	51,081
Total Assets	\$ 3,581,210	\$ 3,098,606
Liabilities and Partners Capital		
Current Liabilities		
Accounts payable	\$ 1,577,204	\$ 1,253,742
Accrued liabilities	55,399	49,298
Accrued taxes other than income taxes	30,622	30,296
Total Current Liabilities	1,663,225	1,333,336
Long-term debt	1,213,262	868,424
Other deferred credits and liabilities	40,812	35,232
Commitments and contingent liabilities		
Total Liabilities	2,917,299	2,236,992
Partners Capital:		
Limited partners interest	645,421	837,120
General partner s interest	20,359	26,987
Accumulated other comprehensive loss	(1,869)	(2,493)
Total Partners Capital	663,911	861,614

# Total Liabilities and Partners Capital

\$ 3,581,210 \$ 3,098,606

(See Accompanying Notes)

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### (in thousands)

	Six Months Ende June 30,	
	2010	2009
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:		
Net Income	\$ 93,981	\$ 147,549
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:		
Depreciation and amortization	28,469	23,088
Amortization of financing fees and bond discount	987	336
Restricted unit incentive plan expense	3,992	4,394
Changes in working capital pertaining to operating activities:		
Accounts receivable, affiliated companies	(17,399)	40,152
Accounts receivable, net	(126,806)	(530,779)
Inventories	(282,002)	(157,972)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities	328,831	436,705
Accrued taxes other than income taxes	326	3,677
Other	(3,571)	(28,335)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities	26,808	(61,185)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:		
Capital expenditures	(76,175)	(70,399)
Net cash used in investing activities	(76,175)	(70,399)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:		
Distributions paid to Limited Partners and General Partner	(92,146)	(81,765)
Repayment of promissory note to General Partner	(201,282)	(- )/
Payments of statutory withholding on net issuance of Limited Partner units under restricted unit incentive plan	(2,541)	(2,149)
Contributions from General Partner for Limited Partner unit transactions	402	2,398
Advances (to)/from affiliates, net	4,624	(7,392)
Borrowings under credit facility	308,000	357,973
Repayments under credit facility	(461,723)	(420,385)
Net Proceeds from issuance of long term debt	494,033	173,388
Net Proceeds from issuance of Limited Partner units	.,	109,516
Net cash provided by financing activities	49,367	131,584
Net change in cash and cash equivalents		
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	2,000	2,000

(See Accompanying Notes)

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### 1. Basis of Presentation

Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (the Partnership ) is a publicly traded Delaware limited partnership that owns and operates a logistics business, consisting of refined product pipelines, terminalling and storage assets, crude oil pipelines, and crude oil acquisition and marketing assets. Sunoco, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries including Sunoco, Inc. (R&M) are collectively referred to as Sunoco. The Partnership is principally engaged in the transport, terminalling and storage of refined products and crude oil and the purchase and sale of crude oil in 13 states located in the northeast, midwest and southwest United States. Sunoco accounted for approximately 10 percent of the Partnership s total revenues for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010.

The condensed consolidated financial statements reflect the results of Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, including Sunoco Logistics Partners Operations L.P. (the Operating Partnership ) and include the accounts of entities in which the Partnership has a controlling financial interest. A controlling financial interest is evidenced by either a voting interest greater than 50% or a risk and rewards model that identifies the Partnership or one of its subsidiaries as the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity (VIE). On January 1, 2010, new accounting guidance became effective which, among other things, clarifies when a company is deemed to be the primary beneficiary and requires ongoing assessment of whether an entity is the primary beneficiary of a VIE. Adoption of this guidance has not impacted the Partnership s financial statements. Equity ownership interests in corporate joint ventures, in which the Partnership does not have a controlling financial interest, are accounted for under the equity method of accounting.

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with the requirements of Form 10-Q and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for interim financial reporting. They do not include all disclosures normally made in financial statements contained in Form 10-K. In management s opinion, all adjustments necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations, financial position and cash flows for the periods shown have been made. The Partnership expects the interim increase in quantities of inventory to significantly reduce by year end and therefore, has adjusted its interim LIFO calculation to produce a reasonable matching of most recently incurred costs with current revenues. All such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature. Results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 are not necessarily indicative of results for the full year 2010.

#### 2. Acquisitions

In July 2010, the Partnership acquired a butane blending business from Texon L.P. for \$140.0 million plus inventory. The acquisition includes patented technology for sophisticated blending of butane into gasoline, contracts with customers currently utilizing the patented technology, butane inventories and other related assets. The acquisition was funded by a \$100.0 million note from Sunoco, Inc, and borrowings under the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility. The acquisition will be included within the Terminal Facilities business segment beginning in the third quarter 2010.

In July 2010, the Partnership exercised certain rights to increase its ownership interests in Mid-Valley Pipeline Company, West Texas Gulf Pipe Line Company and West Shore Pipe Line Company (Note 5). All three transactions are expected to close within the next 30 days for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$100 million, which will initially be financed with the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility.

#### 3. Related Party Transactions

#### Incentive Distribution Rights Exchange

In January 2010, the Partnership entered into a repurchase agreement with its general partner, whereby the Partnership agreed to repurchase from the general partner the existing incentive distribution rights ( IDRs ) for \$201.2 million and issue new incentive distribution rights. Pursuant to this transaction, the Partnership executed the Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. (the new partnership agreement ). The new partnership agreement reflects the cancellation of the original incentive distribution rights and the authorization and issuance of the new incentive distribution rights (Note 10).

The Partnership initially financed this arrangement with a promissory note to the general partner that was due December 31, 2010. Proceeds from the February 2010 issuance of \$500.0 million in Senior Notes were used to repay this promissory note in full (Note 6). The transaction was accounted for as a reduction of the limited partners and general partner s capital balances on the Partnership s balance sheet.

#### Loans from Affiliate

In July 2010, the Partnership acquired a butane blending business from Texon L.P. for \$140.0 million plus inventory. The acquisition was funded by a three-year, \$100.0 million note from Sunoco, Inc, which bears interest at three-month LIBOR plus 275 basis points per annum. The balance of the acquisition was funded with borrowings under the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### Advances to/from Affiliate

The Partnership has a treasury services agreement with Sunoco pursuant to which it, among other things, participates in Sunoco s centralized cash management program. Under this program, all of the Partnership s cash receipts and cash disbursements are processed, together with those of Sunoco and its other subsidiaries, through Sunoco s cash accounts with a corresponding credit or charge to an intercompany account. The intercompany balances are settled periodically, but no less frequently than monthly. Amounts due from Sunoco earn interest at a rate equal to the average rate of the Partnership s third-party money market investments, while amounts due to Sunoco bear interest at a rate equal to the interest rate provided in the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility.

#### Administrative Services

Under the Omnibus Agreement, the Partnership pays Sunoco or the general partner an annual administrative fee that includes expenses incurred by Sunoco and its affiliates to perform centralized corporate functions, such as legal, accounting, treasury, engineering, information technology, insurance, and other corporate services, including the administration of employee benefit plans. This fee was \$6.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2009. In addition, the Partnership has incurred additional general and administrative costs which it pays directly. The term of Section 4.1 of the Omnibus Agreement (which concerns the Partnership s obligation to pay the annual fee for provision of certain general and administrative services) was extended by one year in January 2010. The 2010 annual fee is \$5.4 million. These costs may be increased if the acquisition or construction of new assets or businesses requires an increase in the level of general and administrative services received by the Partnership. There can be no assurance that Section 4.1 of the Omnibus Agreement will be extended beyond 2010, or that, if extended, the administrative fee charged by Sunoco will be at or below the current administrative fee. In the event that the Partnership is unable to obtain such services from Sunoco or other third parties at or below the current cost, the Partnership s financial condition and results of operations may be adversely impacted.

The annual administrative fee does not include the costs of shared insurance programs, which are allocated to the Partnership based upon its share of the cash premiums incurred. This fee also does not include salaries of pipeline and terminal personnel, including senior executives, or other employees of the general partner, or the cost of their employee benefits. These employees are employees of the Partnership s general partner or its affiliates, which are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Sunoco. The Partnership has no employees. Allocated Sunoco employee benefit plan expenses for employees who work in the pipeline, terminalling, storage and crude oil gathering operations, including senior executives, include non-contributory defined benefit retirement plans, defined contribution 401(k) plans, employee and retiree medical, dental and life insurance plans, incentive compensation plans, and other such benefits. The Partnership reimburses Sunoco for these costs and other direct expenses incurred on its behalf. These expenses are reflected in cost of products sold and operating expenses and selling, general and administrative expenses in the condensed consolidated statements of income.

#### Affiliated Revenues and Accounts Receivable, Affiliated Companies

The Partnership is party to various agreements with Sunoco to supply crude oil and provide pipeline and terminalling services. Affiliated revenues in the condensed consolidated statements of income consist of sales of crude oil as well as the provision of crude oil, sales of refined products, crude oil pipeline transportation and refined product pipeline transportation, terminalling, storage and blending services to Sunoco. Sales of crude oil are priced using market based rates under agreements which automatically renew on a monthly basis unless terminated by either party on 30 days written notice. Sales of refined product are priced using market based rates under agreements which can be terminated by either party on 90 days written notice.

#### Capital Contributions

In February 2009 and 2010 the Partnership issued 0.1 million common units, in each year, to participants in the Sunoco Partners LLC Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) upon completion of award vesting requirements. As a result of these issuances of common units, the general partner contributed \$0.1 million in each period to the Partnership to maintain its 2.0 percent general partner interest. The Partnership recorded these amounts as capital contributions to Partners Capital within its condensed consolidated balance sheets.

# Table of Contents

In April and May 2009 the Partnership completed a public offering of 2.25 million common units. Net proceeds of approximately \$109.5 million were used to reduce outstanding borrowings under the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility and for general partnership purposes. As a result of this offering of common units, the general partner contributed \$2.3 million to the Partnership to maintain its 2.0 percent general partner interest.

#### 4. Net Income Per Unit Data

The general partner s interest in net income consists of its 2.0 percent general partner interest and incentive distributions , which are increasing percentages, up to 50 percent of quarterly distributions in excess of \$0.50 per limited partner unit (see Note 10). The general partner was allocated net income of \$10.7 million (representing 21.0 percent of total net income for the period) and \$13.0 million (representing 19.5 percent of total net income for the period) for the three months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and \$20.8 million (representing 22.1 percent of total net income for the period) and \$25.5 million (representing 17.3 percent of total net income for the period) for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Diluted net income per limited partner unit is calculated by dividing net income applicable to limited partners by the sum of the weighted-average number of common units outstanding and the dilutive effect of incentive unit awards, as calculated by the treasury stock method.

<sup>8</sup> 

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

The following table sets forth the reconciliation of the weighted average number of limited partner units used to compute basic net income per limited partner unit to those used to compute diluted net income per limited partner unit for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009:

	Three Months Ended June 30,	Six Months Ended June 30,	
	2010 2009	2010 2009	
Weighted average number of limited partner units outstanding basic	31,050,602 30,551,349	31,034,160 29,628,856	
Add effect of dilutive unit incentive awards	165,036 204,675	178,412 201,138	
Weighted average number of limited partner units diluted	31,215,638 30,756,024	31,212,572 29,829,994	

#### 5. Investment in Affiliates

The Partnership s ownership percentages in corporate joint ventures as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009 were as follows:

	Partnership
	Ownership Percentage
Explorer Pipeline Company	9.4%
West Shore Pipe Line Company	12.3%
Yellowstone Pipe Line Company	14.0%
Wolverine Pipe Line Company	31.5%
West Texas Gulf Pipe Line Company	43.8%
Mid-Valley Pipeline Company <sup>(1)</sup>	55.3%

<sup>(1)</sup> The Partnership s interest in the Mid-Valley Pipeline Company includes 50 percent voting rights.

The following table provides summarized combined statement of income data on a 100 percent basis for the Partnership s corporate joint venture interests for the three and six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009 (in thousands of dollars):

		Three Months Ended June 30,		ths Ended e 30,
	2010	2009	2010	2009
Income Statement Data:				
Total revenues	\$ 122,1	20 \$113,847	\$218,217	\$ 225,265
Net income	\$ 36,0	23 \$ 29,393	\$ 61,312	\$ 58,306

The following table provides summarized combined balance sheet data on a 100 percent basis for the Partnership s corporate joint venture interests as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009 (in thousands of dollars):

		December
	June 30, 2010	31, 2009
Balance Sheet Data:		
Current assets	\$ 138,187	\$ 126,330
Non-current assets	\$687,078	\$ 679,955
Current liabilities	\$ 120,620	\$ 123,506
Non-current liabilities	\$ 562,855	\$ 568,349
Net equity	\$ 141,790	\$ 114,430

The Partnership s investments in Wolverine, West Shore, Yellowstone, and West Texas Gulf at June 30, 2010 include an excess investment amount of approximately \$52.7 million, net of accumulated amortization of \$4.9 million. The excess investment is the difference between the investment balance and the Partnership s proportionate share of the net assets of the entities. The excess investment was allocated to the underlying tangible and intangible assets. Other than land and indefinite-lived intangible assets, all amounts allocated, principally to pipeline and related assets, are amortized using the straight-line method over their estimated useful life of 40 years and included within depreciation and amortization in the condensed consolidated statements of income.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

As owner of these corporate joint venture interests, the Partnership maintains certain rights providing it with the option to acquire additional ownership interests, should an owner elect to divest its interest in the corporate joint venture. In July 2010, the Partnership exercised certain rights to increase its ownership interests in Mid-Valley Pipeline Company, West Texas Gulf Pipe Line Company and West Shore Pipe Line Company in connection with another owner s divestiture of its interests. All three transactions are expected to close within the next 30 days for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$100 million, which will initially be financed with the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility.

#### 6. Long-Term Debt

The components of long-term debt are as follows (in thousands of dollars):

		June 30, 2010	Dee	cember 31, 2009
\$62.5 million	Credit Facility due September 2011	\$ 31,250	\$	31,250
\$395.0 million	Credit Facility due November 2012	84,000		237,722
Senior Notes	7.25%, due February 15, 2012	250,000		250,000
Senior Notes	8.75%, due February 15, 2014	175,000		175,000
Senior Notes	6.125%, due May 15, 2016	175,000		175,000
Senior Notes	5.50%, due February 15, 2020	250,000		
Senior Notes	6.85%, due February 15, 2040	250,000		
Less unamorti	zed bond discount	(1,988)		(548)
		\$ 1.213.262	\$	868.424

#### Senior Notes

In February 2010, the Operating Partnership issued \$250.0 million of 5.50 percent Senior Notes and \$250.0 million of 6.85 percent Senior Notes, due February 15, 2020 and February 15, 2040, respectively (2020 and 2040 Senior Notes). The 2020 and 2040 Senior Notes are redeemable, at a make-whole premium, and are not subject to sinking fund provisions. The 2020 and 2040 Senior Notes contain various covenants limiting the Operating Partnership s ability to incur certain liens, engage in certain sale/leaseback transactions, or merge, consolidate or sell substantially all of its assets. The net proceeds of \$494.0 million from the 2020 and 2040 Senior Notes, were used to repay the \$201.2 million promissory note issued in connection with the Partnership s repurchase and exchange of the general partner s IDRs, repay outstanding borrowings under the Operating Partnership s \$395.0 million Credit Facility and pre-fund future growth.

#### Credit Facilities

During the second quarter of 2010, the Operating Partnership amended its revolving credit facilities as follows.

In June 2010, Lehman Brothers (Lehman) was removed from the list of banks participating in the Operating Partnership s \$400.0 million Credit Facility. The removal relates to Lehman s September 2008 bankruptcy and failure to fund its \$5.0 million share of the Partnership s borrowings under the facility. Under the amended Credit Facility, the Operating Partnership has access to \$395.0 million, which is available to fund the Partnership s working capital requirements, to finance future acquisitions, to finance future capital projects and for general partnership purposes.

In April 2010, the Operating Partnership completed an amendment to the \$62.5 million Credit Facility, which increased the maximum debt to EBITDA ratio to 4.5 to 1, which can generally be increased to 5.0 to 1 during an acquisition period. The Partnership is in compliance with this covenant as of June 30, 2010.

#### 7. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The Partnership is subject to numerous federal, state and local laws which regulate the discharge of materials into the environment or that otherwise relate to the protection of the environment. These laws and regulations result in liabilities and loss contingencies for remediation at the Partnership s facilities and at third-party or formerly owned sites. At June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009, there were accrued liabilities for environmental remediation in the condensed consolidated balance sheets of \$2.3 million and \$2.8 million, respectively. The accrued liabilities for environmental remediation do not include any amounts attributable to unasserted claims, nor have any recoveries from insurance been assumed. Charges against income for environmental remediation totaled \$0.6 million and \$1.8 million for the three-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and \$1.1 million and \$2.5 million for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

Total future costs for environmental remediation activities will depend upon, among other things, the identification of any additional sites, the determination of the extent of the contamination at each site, the timing and nature of required remedial actions, the technology available and needed to meet the various existing legal requirements, the nature and extent of future environmental laws, inflation rates and the determination of the Partnership s liability at multi-party sites, if any, in light of uncertainties with respect to joint and several liability, and the number, participation levels and financial viability of other parties. As discussed below, the Partnership s current and future costs have been and will be impacted by an indemnification from Sunoco.

The Partnership is a party to certain pending and threatened claims. Although the ultimate outcome of these claims cannot be ascertained at this time, it is reasonably possible that some portion of them could be resolved unfavorably to the Partnership. Management does not believe that any liabilities which may arise from such claims and the environmental matters discussed above would be material in relation to the financial position of the Partnership at June 30, 2010. Furthermore, management does not believe that the overall costs for such matters will have a material impact, over an extended period of time, on the Partnership s operations, cash flows or liquidity.

Sunoco has indemnified the Partnership for 30 years from environmental and toxic tort liabilities related to the assets contributed to the Partnership that arise from the operation of such assets prior to the closing of the February 2002 IPO. Sunoco has indemnified the Partnership for 100 percent of all losses asserted within the first 21 years of closing of the February 2002 IPO. Sunoco s share of liability for claims asserted thereafter will decrease by 10 percent a year. For example, for a claim asserted during the twenty-third year after closing of the February 2002 IPO, Sunoco would be required to indemnify the Partnership for 80 percent of its loss. There is no monetary cap on the amount of indemnity coverage provided by Sunoco. The Partnership has agreed to indemnify Sunoco for events and conditions associated with the operation of the Partnership s assets that occur on or after the closing of the February 2002 IPO and for environmental and toxic tort liabilities to the extent Sunoco is not required to indemnify the Partnership.

Sunoco also has indemnified the Partnership for liabilities, other than environmental and toxic tort liabilities related to the assets contributed to the Partnership, that arise out of Sunoco s ownership and operation of the assets prior to the closing of the February 2002 IPO and that are asserted within 10 years after closing of the February 2002 IPO. In addition, Sunoco has indemnified the Partnership from liabilities relating to certain defects in title to the assets contributed to the Partnership and associated with failure to obtain certain consents and permits necessary to conduct its business that arise within 10 years after closing of the February 2002 IPO as well as from liabilities relating to legal actions currently pending against Sunoco or its affiliates and events and conditions associated with any assets retained by Sunoco or its affiliates.

Management of the Partnership does not believe that any liabilities which may arise from claims indemnified by Sunoco would be material in relation to the financial position of the Partnership at June 30, 2010. There are certain other pending legal proceedings related to matters arising after the February 2002 IPO that are not indemnified by Sunoco. Management believes that any liabilities that may arise from these legal proceedings will not be material in relation to the financial position of the Partnership at June 30, 2010.

#### 8. Fair Value Measurements

The Partnership applies fair value accounting for all financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements. The Partnership s non-financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value consist principally of goodwill (for its annual impairment test) and asset retirement obligations.

The Partnership determines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The Partnership utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs (levels 1 and 2) and minimize the use of unobservable inputs (level 3) within the fair value hierarchy established by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB). The Partnership generally applies the market approach to determine fair value. This method uses pricing and other information generated by market transactions for identical or comparable assets and liabilities. Assets and liabilities are classified within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level (least observable) input that is significant to the measurement in its entirety.

The estimated fair value of financial instruments has been determined based on the Partnership s assessment of available market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. The Partnership s current assets (other than inventories) and current liabilities are financial instruments. At June 30, 2010, the fair values of the credit facilities approximates their carrying values since the interest rates charged reflect current market rates. The estimated fair value of senior notes is determined using observable market prices as these notes are actively traded. The estimated aggregate fair value of the 2012, 2014, 2016, 2020 and 2040 Senior Notes (Senior Notes) at June 30, 2010 is \$1.2 billion, compared to the carrying amount of \$1.1 billion.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### 9. Management Incentive Plan

Sunoco Partners LLC, the general partner of the Partnership, participates in the Sunoco Partners LLC Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) for employees and directors of the general partner who perform services for the Partnership. The LTIP is administered by the independent directors of the Compensation Committee of the general partner s board of directors with respect to employee awards, and by the non-independent members of the general partner s board of directors with respect to awards granted to the independent members. The LTIP currently permits the grant of restricted units and unit options covering an aggregate of 1,250,000 common units. There have been no grants of unit options since the inception of the LTIP. Restricted unit awards may also include tandem distribution equivalent rights (DERs) at the discretion of the Compensation Committee.

The Partnership awarded 72,615 and 84,126 units under the LTIP, net of forfeitures, and recognized share-based compensation expense of \$4.0 million and \$4.4 million for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Each of the restricted unit grants also have tandem DERs which are recognized as a reduction of Partners Capital when earned.

#### **10. Cash Distributions**

Within 45 days after the end of each quarter, the Partnership distributes all cash on hand at the end of the quarter, less reserves established by the general partner in its discretion. This is defined as available cash in the partnership agreement. The general partner has broad discretion to establish cash reserves that it determines are necessary or appropriate to properly conduct the Partnership s business. The Partnership will make quarterly distributions to the extent there is sufficient cash from operations after establishment of cash reserves and payment of fees and expenses, including payments to the general partner.

If cash distributions exceed \$0.50 per unit in a quarter, the general partner will receive increasing percentages, up to 50 percent, of the cash distributed in excess of \$0.70 per unit. These distributions are referred to as incentive distributions. The percentage interests shown for the unitholders and the general partner for the minimum quarterly distribution are also applicable to quarterly distribution amounts that are less than the minimum quarterly distribution.

In January 2010, the Partnership repurchased, and the general partner transferred and assigned to the Partnership for cancellation, the incentive distribution rights held by the general partner under the Second Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership, as amended, as consideration for (i) the Partnership s issuance to the general partner of new incentive distribution rights issued under the Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership and (ii) the Partnership s issuance to the general partner of new incentive distribution rights issued under the Third Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership and (ii) the Partnership s issuance to the general partner of a promissory note in the amount of \$201.2 million, which was repaid in full during the first quarter of 2010. The new incentive distribution rights provide for target distribution levels and distribution splits between the general partner and the holders of the Partnership s common units equal to those applicable to the cancelled incentive distribution rights, except that (i) the general partner s distribution split for distributions above the current second target distribution of \$0.575 per common unit per quarter (or \$2.30 per common unit on an annualized basis) and up to the third target distribution will increase to 37% from 25% (these percentages include the general partner s 2.0% interest); and (ii) the third target distribution will be increased from \$0.70 to \$1.5825 per common unit per quarter (or from \$2.80 to \$6.33 per common unit on an annualized basis).

The following table compares the target distribution levels and distribution splits between the general partner and the holders of the Partnership s common units under the cancelled incentive distribution rights and under the new incentive distribution rights. The new incentive distributions rights were utilized beginning with the determination of the distribution for the first quarter 2010.

Ca	ancelled IDRs		New IDRs
<b>Total Quarterly</b>	Marginal Percentage	Total	Marginal Percentage Interest
Distribution	Interest in Distributions	Quarterly	in Distributions

	Target Amount	General Partner	Unitholders	Distribution Target Amount	General Partner	Unitholders
Minimum Quarterly Distribution	\$0.450	2%	98%			
First Target Distribution	up to \$0.500	2%	98%		No change	
Second Target Distribution	above \$0.500					
	up to \$0.575	15%*	85%			
Third Target Distribution	above \$0.575			above \$0.575		
	up to \$0.700	25%*	75%	up to \$1.5825	37%*	63%
Thereafter	above \$0.700	50%*	50%	above \$1.5825	50%*	50%

\* Includes 2 percent general partner interest.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

Distributions paid by the Partnership for the period from January 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010 are summarized below. The distribution of \$201.2 million paid to the general partner in connection with the repurchase and exchange of the general partner s IDRs has been excluded.

	Casl Distribu per Lin Partner	ition iited	Total Cash Distribution to Limited Partners		Total Cash Distribution to the General Partner (\$ in		
Date Cash Distribution Paid			(\$ in millions)		millions)		
February 13, 2009	\$ 0.9	900	\$ 28.4	4 \$	10.2		
May 15, 2009	\$ 1.0	150	\$ 31.4	4 \$	11.8		
August 14, 2009	\$ 1.0	400	\$ 32.2	2 \$	12.6		
November 14, 2009	\$ 1.0	650	\$ 33.0	0 \$	13.3		
February 12, 2010	\$ 1.0	900	\$ 33.8	8 \$	13.6		
May 14, 2010	\$ 1.1	150 5	\$ 34.0	6 \$	10.1		

On July 27, 2010, Sunoco Partners LLC, the general partner of Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P., declared a cash distribution of \$1.14 per common partnership unit (\$4.56 annualized), representing the distribution for the second quarter 2010. The \$46.0 million distribution, including \$10.6 million to the general partner, will be paid on August 13, 2010 to unitholders of record at the close of business on August 9, 2010. The change in the distribution splits resulted in a \$4.6 million reduction of the general partner s cash distribution as compared to the previous methodology.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

# (UNAUDITED)

#### **11. Business Segment Information**

The Partnership operates in three principal business segments: Refined Products Pipeline System, Terminal Facilities, and Crude Oil Pipeline System.

The following table sets forth condensed statement of income information concerning the Partnership s business segments and reconciles total segment operating income to net income for the three months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively (in thousands of dollars). During the three-month period ending June 30, 2009, the Partnership recognized \$6.8 million of crude pipeline fees relating to the resolution of certain tariff adjustments from prior years. The amount is not considered material to the prior year results.

	Three Months June 30		Ended
	2010	,	2009
Segment Operating Income			
Refined Products Pipeline System:			
Sales and other operating revenue:			
Affiliates	\$ 19,039	\$	18,410
Unaffiliated customers	12,401		12,806
Other income	3,584		3,030
Total Revenues	35,024		34,246
Operating expenses	13,442		15,349
Depreciation and amortization	3,572		3,182
Selling, general and administrative expenses	5,345		5,145
Total Costs and Expenses	22,359		23,676
Operating Income	\$ 12,665	\$	10,570
Terminal Facilities:			
Sales and other operating revenue:			
Affiliates	\$ 31,404	\$	23,977
Unaffiliated customers	27,122		22,927
Other income	671		1,391
Total Revenues	59,197		48,295
Cost of products sold and operating expenses	21,176		17,613
Depreciation and amortization	5,381		4,613
Selling, general and administrative expenses	4,793		4,878
Total Costs and Expenses	31,350		27,104

Operating Income	\$	27,847	\$	21,191
Crude Oil Pipeline System:				
Sales and other operating revenue:				
Affiliates	\$	163,596	\$	175,173
Unaffiliated customers		,775,309		,029,404
Other income	1	5,135	1	3,353
		0,100		0,000
Total Revenues	1	,944,040	1	,207,930
Cost of products sold and operating expenses	1	,904,502	1	,151,832
Depreciation and amortization		4,996		3,713
Selling, general and administrative expenses		5,446		5,819
Total Costs and Expenses	1	,914,944	1	,161,364
Operating Income	\$	29,096	\$	46,566
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income:				
Operating Income:				
Refined Products Pipeline System	\$	12,665	\$	10,570
Terminal Facilities		27,847		21,191
Crude Oil Pipeline System		29,096		46,566
Total segment operating income		69,608		78,327
Net interest expense		18,709		11,684
Net Income	\$	50,899	\$	66,643

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

The following table sets forth condensed statement of income information concerning the Partnership s business segments and reconciles total segment operating income to net income for the six months ended June 30, 2010 and 2009, respectively (in thousands of dollars). During the six-month period ending June 30, 2009, the Partnership recognized \$6.8 million of crude pipeline fees relating to the resolution of certain tariff adjustments from prior years. The amount is not considered material to the prior year results.

	Six Months Ended June 30,		ıded
	2010		2009
Segment Operating Income			
Refined Products Pipeline System:			
Sales and other operating revenue:			
Affiliates	\$ 36,829	\$	37,226
Unaffiliated customers	23,744		25,390
Other income	5,860		5,347
Total Revenues	66,433		67,963
Operating expenses	26,649		29,322
Depreciation and amortization	7,526		6,392
Selling, general and administrative expenses	12,046		11,087
Total Costs and Expenses	46,221		46,801
Operating Income	\$ 20,212	\$	21,162
Terminal Facilities:			
Sales and other operating revenue:			
Affiliates	\$ 60,314	\$	47,194
Unaffiliated customers	53,212		45,997
Other income	766		1,392
Total Revenues	114,292		94,583
Cost of products sold and operating expenses	41,201		32,724
Depreciation and amortization	11,297		9,338
Selling, general and administrative expenses	11,396		10,086
Total Costs and Expenses	63,894		52,148
Operating Income	\$ 50,398	\$	42,435

Crude Oil Pipeline System:	
Sales and other operating revenue:	

Affiliates	\$	290.284	\$	331,984
Unaffiliated customers	Ŧ	290,284		832,939
Other income	Э,	10.527	1,	5,800
other meome		10,527		5,800
T-1 D	2	E 1 E 907	2	170 702
Total Revenues	3,	,545,807	2,	170,723
Cost of products sold and operating expenses	3,	,465,977	2,	046,442
Depreciation and amortization		9,646		7,358
Selling, general and administrative expenses		12,728		11,743
Total Costs and Expenses	3.	488,351	2,	065,543
			,	
Operating Income	\$	57,456	\$	105,180
				105,100
S Forming means	Ψ		Ψ	
	ψ		Ŷ	
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income:	Ψ		Ŷ	
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income:	Ţ	,	•	21 162
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income: Refined Products Pipeline System	\$	20,212	\$	21,162
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income: Refined Products Pipeline System Terminal Facilities	Ţ	20,212 50,398	\$	42,435
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income: Refined Products Pipeline System	Ţ	20,212	\$	
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income: Refined Products Pipeline System Terminal Facilities Crude Oil Pipeline System	\$	20,212 50,398 57,456	\$	42,435 105,180
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income:         Operating Income:         Refined Products Pipeline System         Terminal Facilities         Crude Oil Pipeline System         Total segment operating income	\$	20,212 50,398 57,456 128,066	\$	42,435 105,180 168,777
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income: Operating Income: Refined Products Pipeline System Terminal Facilities Crude Oil Pipeline System	\$	20,212 50,398 57,456	\$	42,435 105,180
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income:         Operating Income:         Refined Products Pipeline System         Terminal Facilities         Crude Oil Pipeline System         Total segment operating income	\$	20,212 50,398 57,456 128,066	\$	42,435 105,180 168,777
Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Net Income:         Operating Income:         Refined Products Pipeline System         Terminal Facilities         Crude Oil Pipeline System         Total segment operating income	\$	20,212 50,398 57,456 128,066	\$	42,435 105,180 168,777

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

#### NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

The following table provides the identifiable assets for each segment as of June 30, 2010 and December 31, 2009 (in thousands):

	June 30, 2010	December 31, 2009
Refined Products Pipeline System	\$ 514,019	\$ 476,484
Terminal Facilities	634,839	597,502
Crude Oil Pipeline System	2,386,962	1,988,065
Corporate and other	45,390	36,555
Total identifiable assets	\$ 3,581,210	\$ 3,098,606

Corporate and other assets consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, advances to affiliates and deferred charges.

#### 12. Supplemental Condensed Consolidating Financial Information

The Partnership serves as guarantor of the Senior Notes and of any obligations under the \$395.0 million and \$62.5 million Credit Facilities. These guarantees are full and unconditional. For purposes of the following footnote, Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. is referred to as Parent Guarantor and Sunoco Logistics Partners Operations L.P. is referred to as Subsidiary Issuer. Sunoco Partners Marketing and Terminals L.P., Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Sun Pipeline Company of Delaware LLC, Sunoco Pipeline Acquisition LLC, Sunoco Logistics Partners GP LLC, Sunoco Logistics Partners Operations GP LLC and Sunoco Partners Lease Acquisition & Marketing LLC, are collectively referred to as Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries.

The following supplemental condensed consolidating financial information (in thousands) reflects the Parent Guarantor s separate accounts, the Subsidiary Issuer s separate accounts, the combined accounts of the Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries, the combined consolidating adjustments and eliminations and the Parent Guarantor s consolidated accounts for the dates and periods indicated. For purposes of the following condensed consolidating information, the Parent Guarantor s investments in its subsidiaries and the Subsidiary Issuer s investments in its subsidiaries are accounted for under the equity method of accounting.

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### **Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income**

Three Months Ended June 30, 2010

#### (unaudited)

			Non-		
	Parent Guarantor	Subsidiary Issuer	Guarantor Subsidiaries	Consolidating Adjustments	Total
Revenues					
Sales and other operating revenue:					
Affiliates	\$	\$	\$ 214,039	\$	\$ 214,039
Unaffiliated customers			1,814,832		1,814,832
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries	50,895	68,779	7	(119,681)	
Other income			9,390		9,390
Total Revenues	50,895	68,779	2,038,268	(119,681)	2,038,261
Costs and Expenses					
Cost of products sold and operating expenses			1,939,120		1,939,120
Depreciation and amortization			13,949		13,949
Selling, general and administrative expenses			15,584		15,584
Total Costs and Expenses			1,968,653		1,968,653
Operating Income	50,895	68,779	69,615	(119,681)	69,608
Net interest with affiliates		(758)	825		67
Other interest cost and debt expenses, net		19,818			19,818
Capitalized interest		(1,176)			(1,176)
Net Income	\$ 50,895	\$ 50,895	\$ 68,790	\$ (119,681)	\$ 50,899

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### **Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income**

Three Months Ended June 30, 2009

#### (unaudited)

			Non-		
	Parent Guarantor	Subsidiary Issuer	Guarantor Subsidiaries	Consolidating Adjustments	Total
Revenues					
Sales and other operating revenue:					
Affiliates	\$	\$	\$ 217,560	\$	\$ 217,560
Unaffiliated customers			1,065,137		1,065,137
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries	66,638	77,497	8	(144,143)	
Other income			7,774		7,774
Total Revenues	66,638	77,497	1,290,479	(144,143)	1,290,471
Costs and Expenses					
Cost of products sold and operating expenses			1,184,794		1,184,794
Depreciation and amortization			11,508		11,508
Selling, general and administrative expenses			15,842		15,842
Total Costs and Expenses			1,212,144		1,212,144
Operating Income	66,638	77,497	78,335	(144,143)	78,327
Net interest with affiliates		(818)	825		7
Other interest cost and debt expenses, net		12,685			12,685
Capitalized interest		(1,008)			(1,008)
Net Income	\$ 66,638	\$ 66,638	\$ 77,510	\$ (144,143)	\$ 66,643

#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### **Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income**

Six Months Ended June 30, 2010

```
(unaudited)
```

			Non-		
	Parent Guarantor	Subsidiary Issuer	Guarantor Subsidiaries	Consolidating Adjustments	Total
Revenues					
Sales and other operating revenue:					
Affiliates	\$	\$	\$ 387,427	\$	\$ 387,427
Unaffiliated customers			3,321,952		3,321,952
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries	93,976	126,361	13	(220,350)	
Other income			17,153		17,153
Total Revenues	93,976	126,361	3,726,545	(220,350)	3,726,532
Costs and Expenses					
Cost of products sold and operating expenses			3,533,827		3,533,827
Depreciation and amortization			28,469		28,469
Selling, general and administrative expenses			36,170		36,170
Total Costs and Expenses			3,598,466		3,598,466
Operating Income	93,976	126,361	128,079	(220,350)	128,066
Net interest with affiliates		(1,578)	1,700		122
Other interest cost and debt expenses, net		35,927			35,927
Capitalized interest		(1,964)			(1,964)
Net Income	\$ 93,976	\$ 93,976	\$ 126,379	\$ (220,350)	\$ 93,981



#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

#### **Condensed Consolidating Statement of Income**

Six Months Ended June 30, 2009

#### (unaudited)

			Non-		
	Parent Guarantor	Subsidiary Issuer	Guarantor Subsidiaries	Consolidating Adjustments	Total
Revenues					
Sales and other operating revenue:					
Affiliates	\$	\$	\$ 416,404	\$	\$ 416,404
Unaffiliated customers			1,904,326		1,904,326
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries	147,537	167,115	17	(314,669)	
Other income			12,539		12,539
Total Revenues	147,537	167,115	2,333,286	(314,669)	2,333,269
Costs and Expenses					
Cost of products sold and operating expenses			2,108,488		2,108,488
Depreciation and amortization			23,088		23,088
Selling, general and administrative expenses			32,916		32,916
Total Costs and Expenses			2,164,492		2,164,492
Operating Income	147,537	167,115	168,794	(314,669)	168,777
Net interest with affiliates		(1,591)	1,650		59
Other interest cost and debt expenses, net		23,627			23,627
Capitalized interest		(2,458)			(2,458)
Net Income	\$ 147,537	\$ 147,537	\$ 167,144	\$ (314,669)	\$ 147,549



#### SUNOCO LOGISTICS PARTNERS L.P.

# NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

#### (UNAUDITED)

## **Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet**

#### June 30, 2010

#### (unaudited)

		Non-			
	Parent Guarantor	Subsidiary Issuer	Guarantor Subsidiaries	Consolidating Adjustments	Total
Assets				Ū	
Current Assets					
Cash and cash equivalents	\$	\$ 2,000	\$	\$	\$ 2,000
Advances to Affiliates	(388)	47,995	(43,540)		4,067
Accounts receivable, affiliated companies			65,190		65,190
Accounts receivable, net			1,406,868		1,406,868
Inventories					
Crude oil			363,165		363,165
Refined product			3,231		3,231
Refined product additives			1,739		1,739
Materials, supplies and other			841		841
Total Current Assets	(388)	49,995	1,797,494		1,847,101
Properties, plants and equipment, net			1,583,804		1,583,804
Investment in affiliates	568,531	1,755,137	95,207	(2,323,843)	95,032
Deferred charges and other assets		7,749	47,524		55,273
Total Assets	\$ 568,143	\$ 1,812,881	\$ 3,524,029	\$ (2,323,843)	\$ 3,581,210
Liabilities and Partners Capital					
Current Liabilities					
Accounts payable	\$	\$	\$ 1,577,204	\$	\$ 1,577,204
Accrued liabilities	887	12,882	41,630		55,399
Accrued taxes			30,622		30,622
Total Current Liabilities	887	12,882	1,649,456		1,663,225
Long-term debt		1,213,262			1,213,262
Other deferred credits and liabilities			40,812		40,812
Total Liabilities	887	1,226,144	1,690,268		2,917,299
Total Partners Capital	567,256	586,737	1,833,761	(2,323,843)	